# Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Commission authorized payroll and payroll benefit checks.

## PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, June 22, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

## Deerfield Township Issues

Commissioners McCord, Gerster and Shaw and Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan, met with Deerfield Township Board Members Gordon Halcomb and Paul Baggett in Deerfield Township, Section 21/22 on 1000 Road to discuss drainage issues. Also in attendance were landowners Brenda and Joe Cadle; Matt Welborn and Mason Halcomb. Issues were determined to be on private property and Township may do additional ditching to aid in the drainage issue, and County Bridge Department will complete bridge maintenance.

## Reports

Commission approved County Clerk's report for June, 2010.

## Liquor License

Commission approved Application for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Lee Garreans d/b/a Vikings USA Bootheel MO #502/Vikings 502 as Sunday by drink.

## Vernon County Sewer District

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to enter into Work Authorization for lagoon closure with Sprenkle & Associates, as Trustees of Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdisivion. Seconded by Commissioner Shaw. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

## Fairgrounds

Steve Moyer contacted the Commission requesting the use of the stage in the Home Ec Building for the fireworks entertainment. Commission granted request. However, during the discussion Mr. Moyer may seek alternative stage.

# Vernon County Commission Minutes

## **County Clerk Issues**

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach called on the Commission to request temporary set up of a portable arena for Cowboy Church activities in August. Commission granted request and asked that she contact Jerry Arnold who has the hay bid at the Fairgrounds for 2010-2011.

## Sheriff Department Issues

Commission received notice from U. S. Department of Justice 1st Federal Financial Report of COPS Grant #2007KYWXO265, OR1 MO10900 is due for quarter ending June 30, 2010. Same was forwarded to Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman, for response.

## **Sheriff Office Issues**

Antenna/Tower Facility Use Agreement was forwarded to Vernon County Prosecuting Attorney, Lynn M. Ewing, III for his legal opinion on this.

## **Sheriff Department Issues**

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, discussed report from Vernon County Sheriff's office concerning "Incident Only Report", work compensation. Clerk will discuss matter with carrier.

## ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:00 P.M. until Tuesday, July 6, 2010.

ATTEST:

: \_\_\_\_\_ APPROVED: \_\_\_\_\_ CLERK OF COMMISSION

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER